



ALI YASE

1yaseali@gmail.com | 546-577-4414 | Icadiye Neighb., Munir Ertegun St., Ozcan Build. , Istanbul , 34 34674

Personal Information

Gender: Male
Nationality: Turkish
Driving License: B, A2

Military Experience

Engineer Lieutenant 07/2017 - 07/2018
Turkish Naval Forces | Bartin, Bogaz Province

Objective

My education and work experience information can be found on the related parts of the resume. I am trying to embrace the future by building on the values that I already have. On this journey, my tool is engineering. Engineering requires ability of problem solving and implementation skill. With these, I can overcome the obstacles along the way. These obstacles can be faced with in the phases of research and development, project, production, control, selling, and implementation. I can analyze these phases in detail by using an engineering point of view which allows me for seeing the big picture. In that sense, my desire for life-long learning complies with alternative and dynamic opportunities that engineering offers. I can use my skills, which I have improved while learning, on several problems that require simultaneous solutions. Additionally, these problems are in general require a teamwork. So, I hope to be in a team in future.

Education and Training

Bachelor of Science: Electrical Engineering 2016
Yildiz Technical University | | Istanbul, Davutpasa, Turkey

High School Diploma: Science 2010
Yerkoy Anatolian Teacher High School (Science) | | Yozgat, Yerkoy, Turkey
[82.25/100] GPA

Work Experience

Electrical Engineer 07/2017 - 07/2018
Turkish Naval Forces | Bartin, Bogaz Province
I conducted electrical engineering activities in the Turkish Naval Forces.

Electric Project Engineer 11/2016 - 01/2017
DVA Telecommunication and Information Technologies | Istanbul, Umraniye
I was assigned in the drawing, controlling and offerings of several weak current projects.

Intern Electric Project Engineer 04/2016 - 06/2016
Duman Engineering | Balikesir, Bandirma
I was assigned as an intern in the projects of building electric wiring.

Student Assistant 03/2014 - 05/2014
Yildiz Technical University | Istanbul, Davutpasa
I was assigned as an assistant student at the laboratories, and I helped during experiments related to

my field.

Intern Electrical Engineer

08/2013 - 09/2013

Camlibel Electric Distribution Corporation | Yozgat, Merkez

I was assigned as intern in the field of electric distribution.

Seminars and Training Programmes

- Institution: Bartin Art House
Date Interval: 02.2018-05.2018
Content: Theatrical Education
 - Institution: The Chamber of Electrical Engineers
Date Interval: 04.04.2018-06.04.2018
Content: Operation Responsibility Education on Electrical High Voltage Power Plant
 - Institution: Turkish Naval Forces
Date Interval: 04.09.2017-15.09.2017
Content: Fire Wound/Defense Education
 - Institution: The Chamber of Electrical Engineers
Date Interval: 11.05.2017-12.05.2017
Content: TS EN ISO IEC 17020 Supervision Personnel Education
 - Institution: The Chamber of Electrical Engineers
Date: 24.03.2017
Content: Solar Energy Technologies
-

Community Service

- Institution: Turkey Education Volunteers Foundation
Date Interval: 02.2017-Present
Position: I give several educational programs, aimed at the children of primary and middle schools, as a volunteer.
-

Skills

- Microsoft Word: Very Good
- Microsoft Excel: Very Good
- Microsoft PowerPoint: Very Good

In addition to these, I am able to use other Microsoft Office programs efficiently. Furthermore, I am also able to use AutoCAD and Adobe Illustrator CC programs very efficiently. I am also qualified in the area of project management.

Languages

- English
Writing: Good
Reading: Good
Speaking: Good
-

Personal Interests

- Chess
- Origami
- Ping Pong
- Spending free times by travelling
- Drama (I was interested to perform in plays unprofessionally.)

References

- Name: Aytül Çınar
Institution: Turkey Education Volunteers Foundation
Position: Job Improvement Manager
Contact Information: 533-630-1313
aytulc@tegv.org
- Name: Filiz Şen Erdoğan
Institution: Turkey Education Volunteers Foundation
Position: Agency Manager
Contact Information: 507-924-5818
istipekkirac@tegv.org